

dB Research LIMITED

Concept House, 17 Merton Road, Bootle
Merseyside L20 3BG, United Kingdom

Telephone +44 (0) 151 330 0800

Facsimile +44 (0) 151 330 0808

E-mail post@dbresearch.co.uk

5th September 2005.

TRL Compliance Services Ltd
Long Green
Forthampton
Gloucester
GL19 4QH
UK

Request for Confidentiality in Accordance with FCC Rule 0.459

RE: Certification Application
FCC ID: PJ5H6LLR

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the following information is to be held confidential on behalf of DB Research Limited:

H6 Lifeline Receiver (PJ5H6LLR) schematic diagrams, block diagrams
and parts lists

The application contains technical information which dB Research Limited deems to be trade secrets and propriety. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the market place.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully
dB Research Limited



Prof W.J. Mullarkey
Managing Director